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             ITEM # 5a-g 

 
 
TO:  Mayor Ann Campbell and Ames City Council Members 
 
FROM: Commander Geoff Huff – Ames Police Department 
 
DATE: September 16, 2011  
 
SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda  
  September 27, 2011 
 
 
The Council agenda for September 27, 2011, includes beer permits and liquor license renewals for: 
 

• Class C Liquor & Outdoor Service – Hickory’s Hall, 300 S. 17th Street 
• Class C Beer & B Wine – Hy-Vee Gas #5018, 636 Lincoln Way 
• Class C Beer & B Wine – K Mart #3971, 1405 Buckeye Avenue 
• Class C Beer – Doc’s Stop No. 5, 2720 East 13th Street 
• Class C Liquor – Sips/Paddy’s Irish Pub, 124 Welch Avenue 
• Special Class C Liquor, B Wine, & Outdoor Service – Southgate Expresse, 110 Airport Road 
• Class E Liquor, C Beer, & B Wine – Hy-Vee Food Store #1, 3800 W. Lincoln Way 
• Class E Liquor, C Beer, & B Wine – Hy-Vee Food & Drugstore #2, 640 Lincoln Way 

 
 
A review of the Ames Police Department’s records found no violations at Hickory’s Hall, Hy-Vee Gas 
#5018, Doc’s Stop No. 5, Southgate Express, Hy-Vee Food Store #1 or Hy-Vee Food and Drugstore #2. 
 
The same review found that an employee of Kmart was cited for providing alcohol to a minor during a 
compliance Check on August 25, 2011. 
 
See separate Liquor License Criteria Form for Sips/Paddys. 
 
 
 
 
The Police Department would recommend renewal of all eight establishments. 
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